

Ana Parker

Licensed Practical Nurse

Green Bay, WI 54302

anaparker5_2oi@indeedemail.com

+1 920 265 3867

10 years' experience as a certified nurse's assistant in different nursing and rehab facilities, maintaining an excellent reputation for high quality care for my patients. I believe my empathetic compassionate attitude has shown beneficial to those in my care. I have recently acquired my practical nursing license and look forward to the new opportunities and am confident I would be an ideal candidate for your company.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Rennes Group - De Pere, WI

August 2019 to Present

Provide bedside patient care by: Checking and recording vital signs; blood pressure and temperature, Measuring patient's weight, Collecting body fluids for testing purpose, Observing patient's responses and changes to medications, Assisting with bedpans and urinals. Assist patients with managing nutritional needs by: Preparing and checking food trays, Feeding, Monitoring food intake. Help patients with mobility by: Managing personal hygiene and bathing, Providing nail, hair and skin care, Assisting with dressing and undressing. Perform basic operation and maintenance of medical equipment, Record patient information in manual logs, Transport patients, Answer patient calls and respond to emergencies, Turn and position patients as required.

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

ODD FELLOWS HOME - Green Bay, WI

January 2019 to August 2019

Provide bedside patient care by: Checking and recording vital signs; blood pressure and temperature, Measuring patient's weight, Collecting body fluids for testing purpose, Observing patient's responses and changes to medications, Assisting with bedpans and urinals. Assist patients with managing nutritional needs by: Preparing and checking food trays, Feeding, Monitoring food intake. Help patients with mobility by: Managing personal hygiene and bathing, Providing nail, hair and skin care, Assisting with dressing and undressing. Perform basic operation and maintenance of medical equipment, Record patient information in manual logs, Transport patients, Answer patient calls and respond to emergencies, Turn and position patients as required.

CNA REDEEMER ESTATES MEMORY FACILITY

Provide bedside patient care by: Checking and recording vital signs; blood pressure and temperature, Measuring patient's weight, Collecting body fluids for testing purpose, Observing patient's responses and changes to medications, Assisting with bedpans and urinals. Assist patients with managing nutritional needs by: Preparing and checking food

trays, Feeding, Monitoring food intake. Help patients with mobility by: Managing personal hygiene and bathing, Providing nail, hair and skin care, Assisting with dressing and undressing. Perform basic operation and maintenance of medical equipment, Record patient information in manual logs, Transport patients, Answer patient calls and respond to emergencies, Turn and position patients as required.

CNA

Crossroads care center - Green Bay, WI
September 2018 to January 2019

Provide bedside patient care by: Checking and recording vital signs; blood pressure and temperature, Measuring patient's weight, Collecting body fluids for testing purpose, Observing patient's responses and changes to medications, Assisting with bedpans and urinals. Assist patients with managing nutritional needs by: Preparing and checking food trays, Feeding, Monitoring food intake. Help patients with mobility by: Managing personal hygiene and bathing, Providing nail, hair and skin care, Assisting with dressing and undressing. Perform basic operation and maintenance of medical equipment, Record patient information in manual logs, Transport patients, Answer patient calls and respond to emergencies, Turn and position patients as required.

CNA WYNDEMERE ESTATES MEMORY FACILITY

Provide bedside patient care by: Checking and recording vital signs; blood pressure and temperature, Measuring patient's weight, Collecting body fluids for testing purpose, Observing patient's responses and changes to medications, Assisting with bedpans and urinals. Assist patients with managing nutritional needs by: Preparing and checking food trays, Feeding, Monitoring food intake. Help patients with mobility by: Managing personal hygiene and bathing, Providing nail, hair and skin care, Assisting with dressing and undressing. Perform basic operation and maintenance of medical equipment, Record patient information in manual logs, Transport patients, Answer patient calls and respond to emergencies, Turn and position patients as required.

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Angels on Arcadian Assisted Living
June 2018 to September 2018

Provide bedside patient care by: Checking and recording vital signs; blood pressure and temperature, Measuring patient's weight, Collecting body fluids for testing purpose, Observing patient's responses and changes to medications, Assisting with bedpans and urinals. Assist patients with managing nutritional needs by: Preparing and checking food trays, Feeding, Monitoring food intake. Help patients with mobility by: Managing personal hygiene and bathing, Providing nail, hair and skin care, Assisting with dressing and undressing. Perform basic operation and maintenance of medical equipment, Record patient information in manual logs, Transport patients, Answer patient calls and respond to emergencies, Turn and position patients as required.

CNA WYNDEMERE ESTATES MEMORY FACILITY

Provide bedside patient care by: Checking and recording vital signs; blood pressure and temperature, Measuring patient's weight, Collecting body fluids for testing purpose, Observing patient's responses and changes to medications, Assisting with bedpans and urinals. Assist patients with managing nutritional needs by: Preparing and checking food trays, Feeding, Monitoring food intake. Help patients with mobility by: Managing personal

hygiene and bathing, Providing nail, hair and skin care, Assisting with dressing and undressing. Perform basic operation and maintenance of medical equipment, Record patient information in manual logs, Transport patients, Answer patient calls and respond to emergencies, Turn and position patients as required.

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Rennes Health and Rehabilitation - De Pere, WI
May 2017 to May 2018

Provide bedside patient care by: Checking and recording vital signs; blood pressure and temperature, Measuring patient's weight, Collecting body fluids for testing purpose, Observing patient's responses and changes to medications, Assisting with bedpans and urinals. Assist patients with managing nutritional needs by: Preparing and checking food trays, Feeding, Monitoring food intake. Help patients with mobility by: Managing personal hygiene and bathing, Providing nail, hair and skin care, Assisting with dressing and undressing. Perform basic operation and maintenance of medical equipment, Record patient information in manual logs, Transport patients, Answer patient calls and respond to emergencies, Turn and position patients as required.

CNA WYNDEMERE ESTATES MEMORY FACILITY

Provide bedside patient care by: Checking and recording vital signs; blood pressure and temperature, Measuring patient's weight, Collecting body fluids for testing purpose, Observing patient's responses and changes to medications, Assisting with bedpans and urinals. Assist patients with managing nutritional needs by: Preparing and checking food trays, Feeding, Monitoring food intake. Help patients with mobility by: Managing personal hygiene and bathing, Providing nail, hair and skin care, Assisting with dressing and undressing. Perform basic operation and maintenance of medical equipment, Record patient information in manual logs, Transport patients, Answer patient calls and respond to emergencies, Turn and position patients as required.

Assist patients

CNA LAKELAND CONSUMER DIRECT
April 2016 to January 2017

4/20/2016 -1/2017

Provide bedside patient care by: Checking and recording vital signs; blood pressure and temperature, Measuring patient's weight, Collecting body fluids for testing purpose, Observing patient's responses and changes to medications, Assisting with bedpans and urinals. Assist patients with managing nutritional needs by: Preparing and checking food trays, Feeding, Monitoring food intake. Help patients with mobility by: Managing personal hygiene and bathing, Providing nail, hair and skin care, Assisting with dressing and undressing. Perform basic operation and maintenance of medical equipment, Record patient information in manual logs, Transport patients, Answer patient calls and respond to emergencies, Turn and position patients as required.

CNA WYNDEMERE ESTATES MEMORY FACILITY

Provide bedside patient care by: Checking and recording vital signs; blood pressure and temperature, Measuring patient's weight, Collecting body fluids for testing purpose, Observing patient's responses and changes to medications, Assisting with bedpans and urinals. Assist patients with managing nutritional needs by: Preparing and checking food trays, Feeding, Monitoring food intake. Help patients with mobility by: Managing personal

hygiene and bathing, Providing nail, hair and skin care, Assisting with dressing and undressing. Perform basic operation and maintenance of medical equipment, Record patient information in manual logs, Transport patients, Answer patient calls and respond to emergencies, Turn and position patients as required.

Assist patients

CNA GRANCARE NURSING FACILITY

April 2014 to April 2015

4/2014-4/2015

Provide bedside patient care by: Checking and recording vital signs; blood pressure and temperature, Measuring patient's weight, Collecting body fluids for testing purpose, Observing patient's responses and changes to medications, Assisting with bedpans and urinals. Assist patients with managing nutritional needs by: Preparing and checking food trays, Feeding, Monitoring food intake. Help patients with mobility by: Managing personal hygiene and bathing, Providing nail, hair and skin care, Assisting with dressing and undressing. Perform basic operation and maintenance of medical equipment, Record patient information in manual logs, Transport patients, Answer patient calls and respond to emergencies, Turn and position patients as required.

Assist patients

CNA KINDRED HEALTHCARE SAN LUIS

February 2014 to December 2014

2/2014-12/2014

Provide bedside patient care by: Checking and recording vital signs; blood pressure and temperature, Measuring patient's weight, Collecting body fluids for testing purpose, Observing patient's responses and changes to medications, Assisting with bedpans and urinals. Assist patients with managing nutritional needs by: Preparing and checking food trays, Feeding, Monitoring food intake. Help patients with mobility by: Managing personal hygiene and bathing, Providing nail, hair and skin care, Assisting with dressing and undressing. Perform basic operation and maintenance of medical equipment, Record patient information in manual logs, Transport patients, Answer patient calls and respond to emergencies, Turn and position patients as required.

Assist patients

CNA PARKVIEW MANOR

April 2013 to September 2013

4/2013-9/2013

Provide bedside patient care by: Checking and recording vital signs; blood pressure and temperature, Measuring patient's weight, Collecting body fluids for testing purpose, Observing patient's responses and changes to medications, Assisting with bedpans and urinals. Assist patients with managing nutritional needs by: Preparing and checking food trays, Feeding, Monitoring food intake. Help patients with mobility by: Managing personal hygiene and bathing, Providing nail, hair and skin care, Assisting with dressing and undressing. Perform basic operation and maintenance of medical equipment, Record patient information in manual and computerized logs, Transport patients, Answer patient calls and respond to emergencies, Turn and position patients as required.

Assist patients

CNA MANORCARE REHAB AND NURSING CENTER

March 2012 to February 2013

3/2012-2/2013

Provide bedside patient care by: Checking and recording vital signs; blood pressure and temperature, Measuring patient's weight, Collecting body fluids for testing purpose, Observing patient's responses and changes to medications, Assisting with bedpans and urinals. Assist patients with managing nutritional needs by: Preparing and checking food trays, Feeding, Monitoring food intake. Help patients with mobility by: Managing personal hygiene and bathing, Providing nail, hair and skin care, Assisting with dressing and undressing. Perform basic operation and maintenance of medical equipment, Record patient information in manual and computerized logs, Transport patients, Answer patient calls and respond to emergencies, Turn and position patients as required.

Education

High school

Nursing Licenses

PN

Expires: April 2023

State: WI

Skills

- GERIATRIC (Less than 1 year)
- HEALTH AND WELLNESS (Less than 1 year)
- INFECTION CONTROL (Less than 1 year)
- MENTAL HEALTH (Less than 1 year)
- CNA
- Cna Certified
- Certified Nursing Assistant
- Alzheimer's Care
- Dementia Care
- Hospice Care
- Caregiving
- Vital Signs
- Nursing
- Home Care
- Medication Administration

Certifications and Licenses

Certified Nursing Assistant (CNA)

Licensed Practical Nurse

April 2022 to April 2023

CPR Certification

Additional Information

SKILLS & ABILITIES Health and wellness expertise

Geriatric treatment knowledge

Culturally sensitive

Strong medical ethic

Computerized charting specialist

Enthusiastic caregiver

Diabetes, Hospice and Stroke Patient Care

Infection control standards expert

Flow sheet charting

Mobility assistance

Colostomy and urostomy care proficiency

Body mechanics knowledge

Skilled in conducting physical examinations

Psych and mental health care proficiency

Committed to compliance reporting

Proficiency in Alzheimer's and dementia care

Proficiency in quadriplegic care